

Eliseo Santana Jr, MBA

1400 Byram Dr
Clearwater, FL 33755
(727) 366-7106
esantana33773@gmail.com

Married for 44 years, father of 4 (3 girls,1 boy) and grandfather of 13 (12 girls,1 boy) all born and residing in Pinellas County. I am blessed to receive a sense of wellbeing through my community service.

Retired in 2012, after +30 years of community service through the Pinellas County Sheriff's Office (PCSO) applying advance technologies to make our community safer.

I am presently a very active community leader and was named LULAC Florida's "Hispanic Man of the Year"

EXPERIENCE

LULAC Council # 7069
President
March 2019 – Present

Puerto Rico Connect
President
Jan 2019 – Dec 2022

Vice President
League of Women Voters of North Pinellas County
Apr 2018 – 2019

AFLAC
Professional Benefits Advisor
Licensed Life & Health Insurance Agent
Jan 2017 - Mar 2019

Pinellas County Sheriff's Office
Communications Maintenance Supervisor (Retired)
Dec 1981 - Apr 2012 · +30 yrs

Florida National Guard

Feb 1980 – Feb 1982

U.S. Army

Feb 1976 - Feb 1980

EDUCATION

Schiller International University

Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.)

Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration

2013 – 2015

Tampa College

BBA

Class of 1986

UEI College

Electronics engineering technology

Class of 1982

North High School

Class of 1976

CURRENT ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIP

*Hispanic Leadership Council *Clearwater Urban Leadership Council *NAACP
*LWVNPC (past Vice-President) *La Mesa Boricua (Founder & Steering Committee
Member) *Puerto Rico Connect (Founder & President) *NOW *Thrive by Five
*Boricua de Corazon *Faith in Florida *UU of Clearwater Social Justice Council
*FAST *LULAC Council #7069 (Founder & President)